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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Due Dates 

Docket No.070494-TI Date Docketed: 07/24/2002 T i t l e :  Compliance inves t i ga t i on  o f  I X C  Reg is t ra t ion  No. T7981, issued 
t o  I N V O I P  LLC, f o r  apparent second-time v i o l a t i o n  o f  Section 
364.336, F.S. 

Company: I N V O I P  LLC 
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NONE 08/20/2007 

Expi ra t i on :  

A DM CLK CCMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 

V McKay 8 .  
a 

OPR S t a f f  

Commissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL ED CT MM AG SK 

X 

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Commissioners ADM 

ED CT MM AG SK - 
X 

P I s l e r  (01 Current CASR rev i s ion  l e v e l  Previous Current 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

Recommended assiqnments f o r  hear inq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission - Commission Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner S t a f f  34. 

3 5 .  
Date f i l e d  w i t h  36. 

37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 



1 0 
Matilda Sanders - Q;%;? -3 
CLK Official Filing****8/24/20 ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Docket Nos.: 070420 
'070421 
'070423 
'070424 
070435 

'070437 
'070439 
' 070440 
4070441 

* 070451 
. 070457 
I 070459 
'070462 
070464 
'070469 
'070470 
,070472 
'070476 
070480 
070493 
070494 

'070497 
- 070499 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, August 24,2007 11 :39 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/24/2007 11 :37:00 AM 
see below 
070420vsm.doc 
Imposes Fine 

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS, 
.. 

I'm assuming this won't go until Monday either. 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


